Questions and Answers relating to the NASA Supplier Assurance Services

Final (RFP) NNC06ZQV012J

1. The RFP requires a “complete” Safety and Health Plan and Small and Small Disadvantaged Business Subcontracting Plan. It would not be possible to produce a compliant response –“complete plans”-- within the 75-page limitation of the Mission Suitability volume.  We request that these plans be removed from the 75-page limitation so that we can provide a complete response as required.

 Answer:  The Small and Small Disadvantaged Subcontracting Plan is EXEMPT from the 75 page limitation for Volume I- Mission Suitability. The government contends that Offerors can adequately address the Safety and Health Plan requirement without relaxing the 75 page limitation. 
2.  The Phase-In Plan instructions (p. L-11) cites “April 3, 2006” as the contract start date; however, the Cost Volume instructions  (p. L-16) cites “April 17, 2006” as contract start.  Please clarify:  What is the correct contract start, and what is Phase-In start date?

Answer:    The Phase-In and Contract start date is anticipated to be April 3, and 

May 1, 2006, respectively.

3.  Language in L.8 currently requires that all principals in joint ventures, teaming arrangements and major subcontractors provide detailed cost and substantiation information. Pricing templates provided in the RFP’s Attachments do not include templates for teaming arrangements with minor subcontractors. Please clarify whether team members including minor subcontractors will need to provide detailed cost and substantiation information, or if it is only required for major subcontractors?

Answer:   Detailed cost and substantiation information is not required from minor subcontractors.

4.  The RFP defines a major subcontractor in two different ways:  as “a subcontractor with total costs of $500,000.00 or greater per annum” in the Cost Volume instructions, and as “performing 10% of more of the total contract effort” in the Past Performance Volume instructions.  Please clarify.

Answer:  A major subcontract for costing purposes is defined in the Cost Volume of the RFP as $500,000 or greater.  The definition for a major subcontractor in the Past Performance volume is separate and distinct from the cost volume.
